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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth <kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: YR REF: SFK36T & OUR REF: SKJ369D DOA 14/07/2014

Attachments: RE: YR REF: SFK36T & OUR REF: SKJ369D DOA 14/07/2014

Hi Vic, 

 

As per our conversation moments ago, you have been giving me the same excuses that you are still seeking for 

mandate from AIG since 14th July 2016 which was the last corresponding email to Sulaiman. 

 

The last I spoken to you is on the 09th June 2017 which you mentioned that you will update me by the end of the 

month on the status. It has already been 3 month and there wasn’t any update or an email from your end. 

 

Please cc me in all corresponding email with AIG, if we do not hear from you by end of this month we will not 

hesitate to handover the case to our legal department and we will write in to AIG Insurance on your incompetency 

in handing the case. 

 

 

Thank you 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Kenneth | Claim Executive 
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